Medical Clearance Letter

Karol Yee, MD

Sunshine General Hospital

13 Health Lane Cityville

karol.yee@sunshinehospital.org

Michael Davis

Cityville High School

456 Sports Drive Cityville

michael.davis@email.com

Dear Michael Davis

| am writing to provide medical clearance for Jeremy Allen , who has
recently undergone knee surgery at
Sunshine General Hospital . Based on our thorough assessment and examination, |

am pleased to inform you that the patient is now deemed medically fit for
participation in the Cityville High School basketball team gg per your req uest.

Patient Information:

e Full Name: Jeremy Allen

e Date of Birth: March 18, 2008

e Medical Record Number: 12405-9A

¢ Date of Procedure/Treatment: December 12, 2023

Medical Clearance Details:

Mr Allen has undergone successful knee surgery to address a meniscal tear in his right
knee. He has completed the prescribed rehabilitation program and has demonstrated
excellent progress in terms of range of motion, strength, and stability. Our assessment
indicates that he is fit for resuming normal physical activities, including participation in
sports.



Medication Information:

Mr.Allen is currently on a prescribed regimen of ibuprofen, 400mg twice daily, for pain

management. The medication is expected to be continued for the next two weeks, and
he has reported no adverse effects.

Restrictions/Llimitations:

While Mr. Allen is cleared for sports participation, we recommend monitoring his activity

to avoid excessive strain on the knee. It is advisable to implement a gradual return to full
intensity to ensure optimal recovery.

Follow-Up Recommendations:

We recommend a follow-up appointment in six weeks to reassess Mr. Allen's progress.

Additionally, he should continue with the prescribed physical therapy exercises and
report any unusual symptoms promptly.

| trust that this medical clearance letter will assist in facilitating
Jeremy Allen 'g inclusion

with
the basketball team

. If you have any further questions or require additional
information, please do not hesitate to contact me at 595-1340-00 or
karol.yee@sunshinehospital.org ]

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

e

Karol Yee, MD

Sunshine General Hospital
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